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Raquel Tully

From: Paulalsler
Sent:  Wednesday, August 22, 2007 1:17 PM

To: Raquel Tully i
Subject: RE: 774 AUG g « 7007

EPOSIT u

Concerning the $500 check for Conversant Technologies, Inc. (TJ617), deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for coliection costs and
the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in

Docket No. 070447-T.

Concerning the $1,000 check for Conversant's payphone certificate (TG863), deposit 5200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection
costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for

documenting in Docket No. 070384-TC.
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From: Raquel Tully \ % LaLo?b . (o] d
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 11:53 AM & 2007° . v
To: Paula Isler ‘ &» )

. Fine

Subject:
/2l 167

The checks that we received from Conversant Technologies are the following

TJ617 $66.00 2006 Raf and P&l
TJ617 $9 2002..P&I
TG863 $66.00 2006 Raf and P&l

We also received a check for $500.00 on Docket 0704471 and a $1000.00 check for Docket 070384 . Please let me know how you

would like me to Deposit these two checks
4500.
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